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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Sean Bowen <sbowen@eticeng.com>
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 11:29 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: 'Sedlachek, Jennifer C'; Ryan Haughy; Robert Owoc
Subject: RO2515, Exxon#70234 (3450 35th Avenue, Oakland, CA)  Change of Consultant Project 

Manager Contact

Mr. Nowell, 
 
This email serves as notification that the Consultant Project Manager contact for the above-referenced site has changed 
from Joseph Muehleck to myself.  Please direct all future correspondence as follows: 
 
            Mr. Sean Bowen 
            ETIC Engineering, Inc. 
            898 North Fair Oaks Avenue, Suite A 
            Pasadena, California  91103 
            (626) 432-5999 Ext. 15 
            sbowen@eticeng.com 
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Thank you,  
 
 

 
Sean Bowen 
Project Manager 
sbowen@eticeng.com 
www.eticeng.com 
ETIC Engineering, Inc. 
898 North Fair Oaks Ave. 
Suite A 
Pasadena, CA 91103 
Tel: 626-432-5999 x15 
Fax: 626-432-5998 
Mobile: 626-688-0563 

 
 
 


